

HOW TO OBTAIN YOUR CANADIAN DRIVING RECORD

This info is to help you get your driving record but isn't a comprehensive list of all resources. Last updated March 2026.

*Documents should be dated within the last 3 months and reference any traffic infractions (incl. date and reason) or points on your record.

Canadian Driving Records	
Alberta	https://eservices.alberta.ca/driver-abstract-standard.html
Manitoba	https://www.mpi.mb.ca/request-a-driving-record/
New Brunswick	https://www2.gnb.ca/content/gnb/en/services/services_renderer.200564.html
Newfoundland & Labrador	https://www.gov.nl.ca/motorregistration/commercial-vehicles-and-drivers/request-driverrecord-abstract/
Northwest Territories	https://www.idmv.dot.gov.nt.ca/Drivers/DriverHistory/Get-a-drivers-abstract
Nova Scotia	https://novascotia.ca/sns/rmv/licence/abstracts.asp
Ontario (Uncertified Is Okay)	https://www.ontario.ca/page/get-driving-record#section-4
Prince Edward Island	https://www.princeedwardisland.ca/en/service/request-driver-abstract
Quebec	https://saaqclie.saaq.gouv.qc.ca/saaqstorefront/fr/login
Saskatchewan	https://sgi.sk.ca/abstract-details
Yukon Territory	https://yukon.ca/en/get-drivers-abstract

HOW TO OBTAIN YOUR US DRIVING RECORD

This info is to help you get your driving record but isn't a comprehensive list of all resources. Last updated March 2026.

*Documents should be dated within the last 6 months and reference any traffic infractions (incl. date and reason) or points on your record.

United States Driving Records	
Alabama	https://alabamadolalea.gov/#0
Alaska	https://dmv.alaska.gov/credential-services/driving-record/
Arizona	https://azdot.gov/mvd/services/driver-services/driver-license-information/motor-vehicle-records
Arkansas	https://www.dfa.arkansas.gov/service/driving-records/
California	https://www.dmv.ca.gov/portal/customer-service/request-vehicle-or-driver-records/online-driver-record-request/
Colorado	https://dmv.colorado.gov/motor-vehicle-record
Connecticut	https://portal.ct.gov/dmv/licenses-permits-ids/request-driving-record?language=en_US
Delaware	https://dmv.de.gov/Common/DMVRecords/index.shtml
Florida	https://www.flhsmv.gov/driver-licenses-id-cards/driving-record-history/
Georgia	https://dds.georgia.gov/dds-forms-and-manuals/how-do-i-mvr-driving-history
Hawaii	https://hidot.hawaii.gov/highways/library/motor-vehicle-safety-office/request-a-copy-of-your-hawaii-driver-history-record/
Idaho	https://tyleridaho.com/itd/driver/record/index
Illinois	https://www.ilsos.gov/departments/drivers/drivers-license/driving-record-abstract.html
Indiana	https://www.in.gov/bmv/resources/driver-record/
Iowa	https://mymvd.iowadot.gov/Account/Login?ReturnUrl=%2fDrivingRecord%2fNonCertified
Kansas	https://www.kansas.gov/ssrv-mvr-ltd/

HOW TO OBTAIN YOUR INTERNATIONAL DRIVING RECORD

This info is to help you get your driving record but isn't a comprehensive list of all resources. Last updated March 2026.

*Documents should be dated within the last 6 months and reference any traffic infractions (incl. date and reason) or points on your record.

International Driving Records	
Albania	Need to go in person and receive a "Verification" from the General Directorate of State Police in the Ministry of interior
Armenia	Republic of Armenia police "road police" service (screenshot)
Argentina	https://buenosaires.gob.ar/tramites/consulta-de-infracciones
Australia	New South Wales: Please visit Roads and Traffic Authority at the myRecords NSW website. "Certified or Uncertified document" https://www.service.nsw.gov.au/transaction/request-a-driving-record Victoria: Please visit the VicRoads website and click on "Driver History Report" for a five-year report & "Demerit Points" https://www.vicroads.vic.gov.au/licences/driving-history-and-offences/check-demerit-points-driver-history Western Australia: Please visit either of the websites to access information regarding Demerit Points and/or Traffic Infringements. https://submission.police.wa.gov.au/record_of_traffic_infringement_notices/ https://www.transport.wa.gov.au/dotdirect Queensland: Please visit website for "Traffic history" https://www.qld.gov.au/transport/licensing/history North Australia: Please visit website for "License Search Certificate" https://nt.gov.au/driving/licence/existing-nt-licence/apply-for-your-driver-licence-history Tasmania: Please call You can check the number of demerit points you have accumulated by calling Service Tasmania on 1300 13 55 13. We will need the "statement of Tasmanian driver license details" https://www.transport.tas.gov.au/licensing/demerits_and_offences Australian Capital Territory: Please provide us a copy of your license history. You can apply by email here: https://www.accesscanberra.act.gov.au/driving-transport-and-parking/licences/licence-records South Australia : https://www.sa.gov.au/topics/driving-and-transport/offences/check-demerit-points
Austria	Contact your local Bezirkshauptmannschaft to request your 'Statement from the driving license register.' *We do not accept criminal records from Austria*

Azerbaijan	Please obtain your traffic penalty points from Ministry of Internal Affairs https://e-xidmet.mia.gov.az/ (screenshots are okay, please make sure date and time of record is in the screenshot)
Bahamas	Please obtain your Traffic Record from https://services.mygateway.gov.bs/login You can also try emailing traffic@royalbahamaspolice.org to inquire about the process for obtaining your history.
Bahrain	To get your driving record from Bahrain, use the Bahrain eGovernment Portal https://www.bahrain.bh/wps/portal/en/BNP/ServicesCatalogue/GSX-UI-PServiceDetails?psID=1897 log in with your eKey, navigate to the General Directorate of Traffic services, and select the option to issue traffic certificates or inquire about your traffic record, paying any fees to receive the document electronically.
Barbados	Search for Ministry of Transport and Works Barbados Licensing Authority for “License Validity Document”
Bangladesh	Please contact Bangladesh Road Transport Authority and request for “License clearance”. Please have them include your Traffic violations, suspensions as well as license records.
Belgium	Visit the Federal Government Service to retrieve a copy of your criminal record which will contain your driving record history.
Belize	Please contact the Traffic Department at telephone (501) 207-8918 and 207-6236. To request for your driving record.
Bermuda	Please contact records@gov.bm and request for your driving record. This should include your license number, charges, or fines.
Bhutan	Please request for a letter from Bhutan Construction and Transport Authority. Please have them include your license records and if there are fines or infractions under your license.
Botswana	STATPOL station commander Tel: 267-362-4084 Please request for “Confirmation of Driving Records”
Bolivia	Please go to https://estadodigital.mingobierno.gob.bo/ and request for your police record.
Bosnia & Herzegovina	Please contact the police Administration- Police Station and request for your “ <u>certificate of Facts</u> ”
Brunei	You can request for your Confirmation of Bruneian Driving License Particulars thru TransportBN.

Brazil	Brazilian Driving record differ from state to state. Here are some links to DETRAN who can provide you with a copy of your driving record: Sao Paulo: https://www.detran.sp.gov.br/detransp Rio de Janeiro: https://www.detran.rj.gov.br/ Santa Catarina: https://www.detran.sc.gov.br/ Rio Grande do Sul: https://www.detran.rs.gov.br/inicial Pernamubco: https://www.detran.pe.gov.br/
Bulgaria	Please contact: The Capital Directorate of Interior "Traffic Police" Department or The Department of Motor Vehicles of Republic of Bulgaria.
Cayman Island	Contact The Royal Cayman Islands Police Criminal Records Office in Grand Cayman : https://www.dvdl.gov.ky/
Chile	Please visit: https://www.registrocivil.cl/ and request for Certificado de Hoja de Vida del Conductor
China	Please contact your local office or driving management bureau. Please request for your driving record called: 机动车驾驶人安全驾驶记录情况
Colombia	Please request your license report from "Consulta por Documento de Identidad" (driving record) from https://www.runt.gov.co/portel/libreria/php/01.030528.html
Costa Rica	Please visit the Ministry of Transport . The General Direction of Transport and Automotive Transit will issue a Driving License Report. More information may be available from RUNT .
Czech Republic	Contact your local Municipal office for more information about any entries on your record. City of Prague Section of Transport and Legal Activities Department of Driver Records and Citizen Registration Tel: 12 444 (Prague Contact Center), Fax: 236 007 149 Email: dsc@praha.eu
Cyprus	Driving records in the Republic of Cyprus, including penalty points and traffic violations, can be viewed through official government services https://rtd.mcw.gov.cy/WebPhase1/gui/Common/LoginFrameGreek.jsp?lang=en, with records generally maintained by the Department of Transport and the Cyprus Police
Denmark	You can request your Certificate of Criminal Record online or call +45 4515 6390
Dominican Republic	Contact the Ministerio Publico, Procuraduria Fiscal del Distrito Nacional to acquire your "Certificacion"
Ecuador	Request a "Record de Conductor" through the ANT website or in person
El Salvador	Please visit website (vmt.gob.sv), requiring online application or in-person visit for a Constancia de Antecedentes Policiales (Police Record) or Antecedentes Penales (Criminal Record)

Egypt	You can request a Citizen's Driving Record in person at the Ministry of Interior Traffic Department in your city.
Estonia	Obtain your record of punishments https://etoimik.rik.ee/ and select Liikluskuriteod
Finland	Please request for "Extract from the register of transport affairs, Right-to-drive details" https://www.traficom.fi/fi
Fiji	Confirmation of fiji driver's license https://www.lta.com.fj/Register
France	Please provide a statement of the number of points on your license from the Ministry of the Interior. You can obtain this document in-person, by mail, or online.
Georgia	Request your Certificate of Driving License from Legal Entity of Public Law; Ministry of internal affairs of Georgia service agency Tel: 241 90 15
Germany	Please visit Kraftfahrt-Bundesamt to request your Punktestand : https://www.kba.de/DE/Home/home_node.html Please request for this document to be issued in English so you won't have to obtain an English translation of the document.
Greece	Contact the Ministry of Transfer and Communications at https://www.yme.gov.gr/ to receive your "Degrees of sentences"
Guatemala	Contact the ministry of the interior : Certificate of Police records
Honduras	Contact the Department of State in the office of security
Hong Kong	You can obtain the application for the Hong Kong Driving History Record https://www.police.gov.hk/ppp_en/05_traffic_matters/tcr.html Please note that the record must be collected in person at a government office.
Hungary	The police Headquarters of Budapest Traffic Division will issue a statement concerning traffic violations on your record. https://www.nyilvantarto.hu/archiv_honlap/kozok/index_en.php?k=road_traffic_en_03
Iceland	Contact the Reykjavik Chief of Police Phone +354 444-100 Fax +354 444- 1015 Address: Hverfisgata 115 IS-150 Reykjavik Iceland Visit: https://island.is/s/logreglan
India	Please contact local traffic police for the driving record or Regional Transport office for "Extract of Driver's license". We do not accept the online version of your driver's license details or the E-Challan Screenshot.
Indonesia	You may be able to get your driving record by contacting the Polri Daerah Metro Jaya Dan Sekitarnya Resor Metropolitan Jakarta Timur Links: https://polri.go.id/

Ireland	Please use https://www.ndls.ie/ and request for a driver's statement Cost: EUR 15.00 For Northern Ireland: Call +44 845 402 4000
Israel	Please send your driving information from the ministry of Transport and Road Safety, Driver and Vehicle Licensing Department and a statement regarding your criminal record from the Israel Police Traffic Division, Traffic Records Unit. Office Hours : Sunday- Thursday 07.00-20.00 Friday: 07.00-13.00 Tel: 1-700-70-43-70 Voicemail: 24 hours Tel: 03-502-4000 Ministry of Transport website: https://www.gov.il/he/departments/ministry_of_transport_and_road_safety/govil-landing-page *Note: Records must be requested in person
Iran	Need to request record in person from Islamic Republic of Iran Police Force Record should state if there are no driving offenses.
Italy	Your driving record is available online: https://www.ilportaledellautomobilista.it/web/portale-automobilista/home form from the Ministero dei Trasporti an estratto conto punti patente
Jamaica	Contact Island Traffic Authority 145 Maxfield Avenue, Kingston 10
Japan	To obtain a clean accident and offense record certificate, go to the Japan Safe Driving Center at https://www.jsdc.or.jp/
Jordan	Contact the public security Directorate Traffic Department: https://psd.gov.jo/
Kazakhstan	Please go online to https://egov.kz/ to request your driving record.
Kenya	Please go online to https://accounts.ecitizen.go.ke/en login and send us your Driving points
Kuwait	Check your registered traffic violations here: https://www.e.gov.kw/sites/kgArabic/Pages/CitizensResidents/InfoSubPages/CarAndTranports.aspx
Latvia	Contact the Ministry of Transport, Road Traffic Safety Directorate (CSDD). They will issue a confirmation letter attesting to any information on your in the register of drivers. Phone: + 371 7025750 Fax: +371 7828301 Email: office@csdd.gov.lv
Lithuania	Contact the chief police commissariat, Traffic Supervision Division for a "Notification on Traffic Events" Phone: (8-46) 354442 / Fax: +371 7828301 Email: office@csdd.gov.lv

Lebanon	Ministry of the interior and Municipalities Department of automobile and vehicle registration
Luxemboug	Please go online https://guichet.public.lu/en/entreprises/sectoriel/transport/routier/certificat-authenticite.html Request for: certificate of authenticity for a driver's license
Macedonia	Contact your City Court official for a certificate
Malaysia	Please request for your "Confirmation of Malaysian Driving license particulars" on the online portal https://www.ipj.gov.my/home/
Malawi	Please contact Ministry of Transport & Public Infrastructure department of road traffic and safety services. Request for "Verification of Malawi Driver's license" Please make sure Convictions are shown.
Malta	Please use https://les.gov.mt/ and provide your outstanding contraventions and driver's license information.
Mauritius	Office of the commissioner of police headquarters Request for "Attestation"
Mexico	Records vary by region. Try the Central Office of the Government of the Federal District, Secretariat of Transportation and Roads – Public Transportation Registry Directorate at the Driving License and Permit Inquiry Desk, or try your local Public Safety Ministry Department of Transit. For Yucatan, try the Depto. De Registro De Control Vehicular. You can contact your local Public Safety Ministry Department of Transit, such as with the state of Queretaro. Address: Rio Tuxpan No.107, Col Desarrollo San Pablo C.P. 76130 Santiago de Queretaro, Qro Phone: 220-86-63/220-67-98
Moldova	Contact the General Police Commissariat of Mun. Chisinau, Road Police Station Phone: 27 25 01 Address: Tiraspolului, 11, str city Chisinau, Republic of Moldova
Mongolia	Contact https://transportation.police.gov.mn/ for information regarding violations and accidents
Morocco	Please request for your Drivers license statement from ministry transportation. Please have it state any suspensions and violations
Myanmar	Please contact Road Transport Administration Department or Myanmar Police Force and request for Confirmation of case record of motor vehicle

Nepal	You may be able to obtain a letter from the Nepal Police Headquarters confirming your license information and stating whether you have violated any traffic rules or have any traffic fines related to traffic offenses. Nepal Police Headquarters / Department of Works (highway Safety and Traffic Management Division) Phone: 9856000203, 061-421099 Alternatively, you may contact Transport Management Office, Driver's License in Nepal and request a letter stating the details of your license and whether any restrictions or suspensions are recorded in the Nepal Electronic Driving License and Vehicle Registration System (EDLVRs) https://dotm.gov.np
Netherlands	Please contact RDW and request the form titled "Aanvraag echtheidsverklaring Nederlands rijbewijs" (Application for a Certificate of Authenticity of a Dutch Driver's License) including a Sanction information (if any sanctions are registered in the CRB) https://www.rdw.nl
New Zealand	To request a Demerit Points and Suspension History Report in New Zealand, you can order it online for free from NZ Transport Agency website: https://www.nzta.govt.nz/driver-licences/getting-a-licence/confirming-your-licence-details/demerit-points-and-suspension-history Alternatively, call the NZ Transport Agency (NZTA) at 0800 822 422 to request your history.
Nigeria	Please contact the Federal Road Safety Corps, Department of Motor Vehicle Administration to request an "Authentication of Driver's License and Driving Record" confirming your license details and whether you have any driving infractions recorded in the FRSC database. Tel: 0700 – 2255 – 3772 Email: info@frsc.gov.ng
Norway	https://www.politiet.no Please contact POLITIET to request a Police Certificate, which will confirm whether you have any criminal record or no criminal record on file. Alternatively, you may request a letter confirming your driver's license information including whether any demerit points or remarks are registered on your record.
Oman	Contact Royal Oman Police, Directorate General of Traffic for Certificate of your driver's license including traffic violations information. Tel: +968 245 10133 / 245 10177 Alternatively, you may be able to check your Traffic Offence Report online through the Royal Oman Police (ROP) website or mobile application. https://www.rop.gov.om
Pakistan	Please contact your local traffic police office in Pakistan to request a letter detailing your driver's license information and any traffic violations.
Panama	You can acquire your "Infractions Department Statement Of Account" from the Traffic and Ground Transportation Authority (Autoridad De Transito Y Transporte Terrestre) https://transito.gob.pa

Paraguay	Please contact Licencias de Conducir y Antecedentes de Tránsito to obtain your “Certificado de Licencia de Conducir y Antecedentes de Tránsito” including your license and Traffic Offences information https://www.opaci.org.py/web/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=16&Itemid=133
Peru	To request your driving records including Sanctions & Traffic Tickets/ Infractions information from the Ministry of Transport and Communications (MTC), please visit the official website at https://recordconductor.mtc.gob.pe/
Philippine	https://lto.gov.ph/ Unsure if required information is obtainable in this website. Please contact the Department of Transportation and Communications, Land Transportation Office. Your “Certification” will include details about your license as well as list any traffic violations/apprehensions on file as of the date requested.
Poland	You can acquire your “Clearance Certificate” from the Police Record of Traffic Violating Drivers by contacting your local police headquarters.
Portugal	To obtain a copy of your driving record including your license details and traffic offence history, please contact the National Authority for Road Safety (ANSR) by phone (+351 214 236 800) or email at mail@ansr.pt . Or you may be able to access your driving records, including point balance and infraction history online via the Driver’s Counter https://www2.gov.pt/en/balcao-do-condutor
Puerto Rico	Driving record certificate (Información Del Conductor O Propietario Autorizado) including Points, fines, license information and status can be obtained online through the official CESCO digital website https://www.cesco.pr.gov
Qatar	Requesting a driving record (Driving License Certificate/Experience Certificate) in Qatar is primarily done online through the Ministry of Interior (MOI) portal https://portal.moi.gov.qa/wps/portal and provides a record of driving history, license details and violations.
Romania	You may obtain your record of traffic sanctions (<i>istoric sancțiuni</i>) online through the Ministry of Internal Affairs platform: https://hub.mai.gov.ro/ . Or you can contact the Politia Romana about your driving records https://politiaromana.ro
Russia	Please contact the Ministry of Internal Affairs, State Road Traffic Safety Inspectorate to obtain a certificate regarding your driver’s license and traffic offences record.
Saudi Arabia	You can request your “Traffic Violations Clearance” through the Absher portal https://www.absher.sa/portal/landing.html Alternatively you may obtain your record online from the Ministry of Interior (https://legacy.moi.gov.sa). Click on <i>E-services</i> , then <i>Traffic</i> , and select <i>Query Traffic Violations</i> . Please provide a record of both paid and unpaid violations.

Serbia	Please contact the Ministry of Interior, Police Administration to obtain Certificate regarding your driver's license information and any traffic infractions, or a confirmation that no safety measures have been imposed in the past 2 years)
Singapore	Your driving information can be retrieved electronically through the Singapore government E-Services https://www.police.gov.sg Please make sure to include both the "Driver Improvement Points" and "Class(es) and Validity of Driving License" pages.
Slovenia	Please contact the Ministry of Justice (Ministrstvo za pravosodje) to obtain a certificate (POTRDILO) regarding penalty points for road traffic violations. T: +386 1 369 53 42 www.mp.gov.si
Slovakia	Please contact Police Department for "Evidenčná Karta (Driver Record Card)" https://www.minv.sk/?vodicske-preukazy
South Africa	Please contact the National Traffic Information System (NaTIS) https://www.natis.gov.za to obtain "Confirmation of South African Driving License" or obtain "South African Police Clearance Certificate" https://www.gov.za/services/services-residents/travel-outside-sa/apply-police-clearance-certificate-pcc
South Korea	You can request "Certificate of Driver's License" online through Gov.kr (e-Government Portal) www.gov.kr or the KoROAD (Korea Road Traffic Authority) Safe Driving website www.safedriving.or.kr
Spain	You can acquire your record (Informe de datos de conductor) online from the Direccion General de Trafico https://www.dgt.es/inicio/
Sri Lanka	Please contact the Department of Motor Traffic and send us Driver Information Extract https://dmt.gov.lk/index.php?lang=en
Sweden	You can acquire a Police Record Abstract from the Polisen https://polisen.se/en/Languages/Service/Police-Record-Extracts
Switzerland	Please contact the Road Traffic Office in your canton and obtain "Extract of Administrative Measures" stating any infractions, or confirm "not registered with administrative measures"
Taiwan	Request your Verification Certificate of Driver's License. This document will include your Traffic Accident records.
Tanzania	Please contact the Ministry of Home Affairs Tanzania Police Force to obtain a driving record that includes license information and any infractions, or confirmation of a clean driving record) Phone: +255 262 963 501 https://www.moha.go.tz/

Thailand	You can check your traffic violation point balance online through the Police Ticket Management Website. 1. Go to https://ptm.police.go.th/eTicket/#/ and click "Register" 2. Fill in all the required information and log in. 3. Check your driving behavior points. The system will display your current points, point history, point restoration status, license status, tickets, charges, and violation history. 4. Please take a screenshot and email it to us Alternatively, you can obtain a copy of your driver's certificate from the Department of Land Transport.
Trinidad and Tobago	Please contact the Ministry of Works and Transport to obtain a driving record that includes license information and any infractions or disqualification record) https://www.mowt.gov.tt/#&panel1-3
Turkey	You can view your license details and violations (penalties) through Turkey's e-Government (e-Devlet) system. https://www.turkiye.gov.tr/
Uganda	A driving record with infraction details may be obtained Ministry of Works and Transport https://www.works.go.ug/ or Uganda Driver Licensing system https://udls.co.ug/driving-licence-verification-authentication/
Ukraine	Please contact Ministry of Internal Affairs Service for an "Extract - from the information and analytical system accounting of driver's license information" confirming your license and traffic violation (fines) information https://mvs.gov.ua/en
United Arab Emirates	Dubai A Driver History Certificate can be obtained online via the Roads & Transport Authority (RTA) website or app. https://www.rta.ae/wps/portal/rta/ae/home/rta-services/service-details?serviceId=139 Abu Dhabi Driving records, including traffic fines (Clearance – Traffic Fines) can be checked online via the Abu Dhabi Police website https://es.adpolice.gov.ae/trafficservices/ or Ministry of Interior (MOI) e-services https://moi.gov.ae/en/eservices/default.aspx Phone: 800 5000 within the UAE or +971 2 402 2762 Sharjah Please contact Ministry of Interior (MOI) and send us Driving record (Clearance – Traffic Fines) https://moi.gov.ae/en/eservices/default.aspx Phone: 60052222 within the UAE or +971 2 402 1608
United Kingdom	Please visit the DVLA website for more information about driving records https://www.gov.uk/contact-the-dvla Phone: 0300 790 6801 View your Penalty points and driver's license details online: https://www.gov.uk/view-driving-licence You can click on the "Save or print this license" link at the top of the result screen to save the result as a PDF and submit it to us.

	Additionally, if you possess a paper counterpart, please submit that as well.
Uruguay	Please contact the Office of Transit and Transport (Control of Drivers Division) to obtain your Driving Record.
Uzbekistan	https://my.gov.uz/en Please provide documents confirming your driver license information and traffic fines and violation history (penalty points).
Venezuela	Contact the Instituto Nacional de Transporte Terrestre for information about your driving record with the relevant information https://www.intt.gob.ve/INTT/principal.htm
Vietnam	It's unclear whether they keep driving records, but here are the relevant offices Department of Transportation (Traffic) 80 Tran Hung Dao Street, Tran Hung Dao Ward, Hoan Kiem District Hanoi Tel: +84 4 3942 2079 Ho Chi Minh City Department of Transportation 63 Ly Tu Trong Street in District 1, Ho Chi Minh City Tel: +84 28 3829 0451
Virgin Islands	https://vipd.vi.gov/forms/ Traffic Record Check Form Please obtain a copy of your driving record from the Virgin Islands Police Department and send it with a copy of your driver's license
Zimbabwe	Please contact Central Vehicle Registry (CVR) and request for a confirmation letter Central Vehicle Registry (CVR) Tel: +263 242 708121 or +263 242 759744 – 5 Fax: +263 242 748010 E-mail: cvr@africaonline.com